
FILED 3/23/2022 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 02043-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 23, 2022 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering 

Docket No. 20220040-WU - Request for acknowledgment of name changes on 
Water Certificate No. 679-W in Marion County from Citra Highlands Water 
System, LLC to Hash Utilities, LLC. 

Please file the attached email approving Hash Utilities LLC. ' s - Name Change Notice to 
Customers, in the above mentioned docket file. 

MW/pz 

Attachment 



From: Melinda Watts
To: marshall@hash.com
Cc: Marissa Ramos; Patti Zellner
Subject: FW: DN 20220040-WU
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 5:28:59 PM
Attachments: Notice to customers of the Citra Highland Water System Hash.docx

Marshall,

I have reviewed the attached revised customer notice and it is approved. Please file a statement
with the Office of the Commission Clerk affirming that you have mailed the notice to the Citra
Highlands Water System, LLC customers and provide the date that the notice was mailed.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Melinda Watts
Florida Public Service Commission

From: Marshall Hash [marshall@hash.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 3:07 PM
To: Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Citra name change notice

 
 

From: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 2:51 PM
To: Marshall Hash <marshall@hash.com>
Subject: FW: Citra name change notice
 
As we discussed.
 
Melinda Watts
Florida Public Service Commission

From: Melinda Watts
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 12:57 PM
To: Melinda Watts
Subject: Citra name change notice

 

mailto:Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:marshall@hash.com
mailto:mramos@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Notice to customers of the Citra Highland Water System





The application for a water system certificate submitted by Hash Utilities to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) included the name Citra Highlands Water System. This has caused some confusion as the company that operates and submits the reports to the PSC is Hash Utilities, LLC. We have submitted a name change to take effect on April 1, 2022, for the PSC to recognize us as Hash Utilities, LLC with the community served as Citra Highlands Subdivision.



You still live in Citra Highlands, everything will remain the same, and you are still connected to the Citra Highlands Water System. This only affects the way the Florida Public Service Commission communicates with us. Nothing will change for our customers, but if you have any questions, please let us know.



Thanks

Marshall Hash





Hash Utilities

PO Box 4

Inglis FL 34449-0004

352-613-0103

marshall@hash.com

www.hash.llc



____________________________________________________________________________________

Hash Utilities, LLC, PO Box 4, Inglis, FL 34449-0004 

http://www.hashutilities.com                                 (352) 613-0103      



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Hash Utilities, LLC, PO Box 4, Inglis, FL 34449-0004  

http://www.hashutilities.com                                 (352) 613-0103       

Notice to customers of the Citra Highland Water System 
 
 

The application for a water system certificate submitted by Hash Utilities to the 
Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) included the name Citra Highlands Water 
System. This has caused some confusion as the company that operates and submits 
the reports to the PSC is Hash Utilities, LLC. We have submitted a name change to 
take effect on April 1, 2022, for the PSC to recognize us as Hash Utilities, LLC with 
the community served as Citra Highlands Subdivision. 
 
You still live in Citra Highlands, everything will remain the same, and you are still 
connected to the Citra Highlands Water System. This only affects the way the Florida 
Public Service Commission communicates with us. Nothing will change for our 
customers, but if you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Thanks 
Marshall Hash 
 
 

Hash Utilities 
PO Box 4 

Inglis FL 34449-0004 
352-613-0103 

marshall@hash.com 
www.hash.llc 

 




